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BERKS COMMUNITY ACTION 
PROGRAM 
645 PENN STREET  
610 376 6571  
https://bcapberks.org 

FAMILY PROMISE 
325 NORTH 5TH STREET  
610 373 3323 
www.familypromiseofberks.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
301 SOUTH 5TH  
610 373 5208 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

FAMILY FIRST RESOURCE 
CENTER 
416 SOUTH 7TH STREET  
610 372 7488 
https://seniorcenter.us/sc/family_fi
rst_resource_center_reading_pa 

BERKS COUNTY ASSISTANCE 
OFFICE 
EMERGENCY SHELTER ALLOWANCE 
625 CHERRY STREET  
610-736-4211 (local office) 
800 692 7462 (toll free) 
www.dhs.pa.gov 

SALVATION ARMY OF HAMBURG  
700 SOUTH 4TH STREET UNIT C 
HAMBURG, PA 19526 
610 562 8440 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

BOYERTOWN AREA MULTI-
SERVICE, INC. 
200 WEST SPRING STREET  
610 367 6957 
www.boyertownmulti-service.org 

READING HOUSING AUTHORITY 
400 HANCOCK BLVD 
610 376 0814 
www.readingha.org 

CITY OF READING 
RENTAL & UTILITY ASSISTANCE 
815 WASHINGTON STREET 
610-655-6141 
www.readingpa.gov 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES 
COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM 
234 GRACE STREET 
610-435-1541 
www.catholicharitiesad.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF BOYERTOWN 
409 SOUTH READING AVENUE 
BOYERTOWN, PA 19512 
610-367-4089 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

BERKS COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
WHOLE HOME REPAIR PROGRAM 
(WHRP) 
400 E. WYOMISSING AVENUE 
484-987-2524 
https://bcwhrp.com 

BERKS COUNTY HOUSING 
AUTHORITY 
1803 BUTTER LANE  
610 373 4281 
www.berksha.org 

YMCA OF READING 
631 WASHINGTON STREET  
610 378 4700 
www.ymcarbc.org 

BRIDGE OF HOPE 
300 CHURCH STREET 
610-568-1250 
 

NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING 
SERVICES 
213 NORTH 5TH STREET  
610 372 8433 
https://nhsgb.org 

HOUSING 

https://bcapberks.org/
https://seniorcenter.us/sc/family_first_resource_center_reading_pa
https://seniorcenter.us/sc/family_first_resource_center_reading_pa
https://bcwhrp.com/
https://nhsgb.org/
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BERKS COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE 
LIHEAP 
EMERGENCY SHELTER ALLOWANCE 
625 CHERRY STREET 
610-736-4228 
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assist
ance/Pages/LIHEAP.aspx 
 

CITY OF READING 
UTILITY ASSISTANCE 
815 WASHINGTON STREET 
610-655-6141 
www.readingpa.gov 

FAMILY PROMISE OF BERKS COUNTY 
UTILITY ASSISTANCE  
325 NORTH FIFTH STREET 
610-373-3323 
www.familypromiseofberks.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
SHARE-EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 
301 SOUTH FIFTH STREET 
373-5208 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 
 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES 
COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM 
234 GRACE STREET 
610-435-1541 
www.catholicharitiesad.org 

UGI 
CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
(CAP) 
1 UGI DRIVE 
DENVER, PA 17517 
800-844-9276 
https://www.ugi.com/assistance-
programs/CAP 
 

FRIEND, INC. 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
658D NOBLE STREET 
KUTZTOWN, PA 19530 
610-683-7790 
www.friendinc.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF HAMBURG 
700 SOUTH FOURTH STREET 
SUITE C 
HAMBURG, PA 19526 
610-562-8440 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 
 

BOYERTOWN AREA MULTI-SERVICE 
200 WEST SPRING STREET 
BOYERTOWN, PA 19512 
610-367-6957 
www.boyertownmulti-service.org 

FIRST ENERGY 
PA CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM (PCAP) 
2800 POTTSVILLE PIKE 
800-545-7741 
www.dollarenergy.org/program/firstene
rgy-pcap 

PPL 
CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CAP) 
OPERATION HELP 
827 HAUSMAN ROAD 
ALLENTOWN, PA 18104 
800-342-5775 
www.pplelectric.com 

 

 

UTILITIES 

https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/LIHEAP.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/LIHEAP.aspx
https://www.ugi.com/assistance-programs/CAP
https://www.ugi.com/assistance-programs/CAP
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OPPORTUNITY HOUSE 
SHELTER 
430 NORTH SECOND STREET 
610-374-4696 
www.opphouse.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
SHELTER 
301 SOUTH FOURTH STREET 
610-373-5208 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

HOPE RESCUE MISSION-MEN ONLY 
645 NORTH SIXTH STREET 
610-375-4224 
www.hopeforreading.org 

SAFE BERKS 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER 
255 CHESTNUT STREET 
844-789-7233 
www.safeberks.org 

FAMILY PROMISE 
HOSPITALITY NETWORK PROGRAM 
U-TURN PROGRAM 
325 NORTH FIFTH STREET 
610-373-3323 
www.familypromiseofberks.org 

MARY’S SHELTER 
YESS YOUTH SHELTER 13-17 
MATERNITY HOME-AGE 16-21 
615 KENHORST BOULEVARD 
610-376-1973 
www.marysshelter.org 

BERKS COALITION TO END 
HOMELESSNESS 
COORDINATED ENTRY 
SAFE PARKING LOT 
600 PENN STREET 
BUSINESS HOURS 610-372-7222 
AFTER HOURS: DIAL 211 
Safe Parking Lot (bceh.org) 
 

PATHSTONE CORPORATION 
EMERGENCY SHELTER-MIGRANT AND 
SEASONAL FARMWORKERS 
121 S. SECOND STREET 
610-988-1675 
https://pathstone.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EMERGENCY SHELTERS 
 

https://bceh.org/get-help/safe-parking-lot/
https://pathstone.org/
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BERKS COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE 
FOOD STAMPS/SNAP 
625 CHERRY STREET, 3RD FLOOR 
610-736-4211 
www.dhs.pa.gov 

BERKS COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON 
AGING 
SENIOR FARMERS MARKET NUTRITION 
PROGRAM 
633 COURT STREET, 8TH FLOOR 
610-478-6500 
www.countyofberks.com/departments 
 

NEW JOURNEY COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH 
FOOD PANTRY 
138 SOUTH SIXTH STREET 
610-375-2662 
www.njcoinc.org 

KENNEDY HOUSE 
FOOD BANK/SOUP KITCHEN 
532 SPRUCE STREET 
610-378-1947 
www.allentowndiocese.org/catholicchariti
es 
 

BERKS ENCORE 
MEALS ON WHEELS 
40 NORTH NINTH STREET 
610-374-3195 
www.berksencore.org 

BERKS COUNTY WIC  
WIC PROGRAM 
1110C ROCKLAND ROAD 
610-373-5545 
www.mfhs.org 
 

SPRING VALLEY CHURCH OF GOD 
FOOD BANK 
2727 OLD PRICETOWN ROAD 
610-929-7969 
https://springvalley.church 

HELPING HARVEST 
WEEKENDER &PA SENIOR FOOD BOX  
117 MORGAN DRIVE 
610-926-5802 
https://helpingharvest.org 
 

EXETER BIBLE FELLOWSHIP 
CHURCH 
DRIVE-THRU FOOD PANTRY 
926 PHILADELPHIA TERRACE 
610-582-4191 
www.exeterbfc.org 
 

WE AGAPE YOU 
BERKS FOOD PANTRY 
3196 BERNVILLE ROAD 
484-240-9036 
www.weagapeyou.org 

BIRDSBORO NAZARENE CHURCH 
CLOTHING/FOOD CLOSET 
715 EAST THIRD STREET 
610-582-4700 
https://birdsboroaz.org 

FAITH UNITED EVANGELICAL 
LUTHERN CHURCH 
PETER’S PORCH HUNGRY MINISTRY 
357 WALNUT STREET 
DENVER, PA 17517 
717-336-2141 
https://faithunited.elca.org 
 
 
 
 
 

FOOD 

https://springvalley.church/
https://helpingharvest.org/
https://birdsboroaz.org/
https://faithunited.elca.org/
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FRIEND, INC. COMMUNITY SERVICES 
NOBLE STREET FOOD/PET PANTRY 
658D NOBLE STREET 
KUTZTOWN, PA 19530 
610-683-7790 
www.friendinc.org 
 

HOPE RESCUE MISSION 
MEALS 
645 NORTH SIXTH STREET 
610-375-4224 
www.hopeforreading.org 

TRINITY U.C.C. IN HIS NAME-PANTRY 
2449 CUMBERLAND AVENUE 
484-509-0706 
https://www.trinitymtpenn.org/foodpan
try 
 

WESTERN BERKS MISSION DISTRICT 
PANTRY 
610-375-8303 
https://wbmissiondistrict.weebly.com/lu
th-pantry-sche.html 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
PANTRY 
301 S. 5TH STREET 
610-373-5208 
www.salvationarmyreading.org 

SPRING VALLEY CHURCH OF GOD 
3RD WEDNESDAY OF MONTH AT 7PM 
610-929-7969 
www.springvalley.church/ 
 

 
HOLY TRINITY CHURCH OF GOD 
130 W. BUTTONWOOD STREET 
610-374-0790 
www.holytrinitycog.org/ 
 

 
HOPEWELL MENNONITE CHURCH 
45 S. 6TH STREET 
610-373-3907 
Hopewell Mennonite Church - Mennonite 
(MCUSA) church in Reading, PA 19602 | 
Faith Street 
 

CONRAD WEISER FOOD PANTRY 
ZION LUTHERAN CHURCH 
108 S. ROBESON STREET 
610-393-8313 
www.trinityrobesonia.org 

BOYERTOWN AREA MULTI-SERVICE 
INC. 
200 W. SPRING STREET 
610-367-6957 
Home (boyertownareamulti-service.org) 
 

CITY REACH CHURCH’S FAITH 
2ND & 4TH SATURDAY AT 11:30AM 
1011A COTTON STREET 
610-621-5227 

ST. JAMES CHAPEL CHURCH OF GOD 
AND CHRIST 
4TH WEDNESDAY OF THE MONTH 
10:00AM-12:00PM 
11 S. 9TH STREET 
610-375-7537 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.trinitymtpenn.org/foodpantry
https://www.trinitymtpenn.org/foodpantry
https://wbmissiondistrict.weebly.com/luth-pantry-sche.html
https://wbmissiondistrict.weebly.com/luth-pantry-sche.html
http://www.salvationarmyreading.org/
http://www.springvalley.church/
http://www.holytrinitycog.org/
https://www.faithstreet.com/church/hopewell-mennonite-church-gates-of-hope-reading-pennsylvania
https://www.faithstreet.com/church/hopewell-mennonite-church-gates-of-hope-reading-pennsylvania
https://www.faithstreet.com/church/hopewell-mennonite-church-gates-of-hope-reading-pennsylvania
http://www.trinityrobesonia.org/
http://www.boyertownareamulti-service.org/
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VETERANS MULTI-SERVICE CENTER 
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR 
VETERAN FAMILIES 
797 EAST LINCOLN HIGHWAY 
SUITE 12 
DOWNINGTOWN, PA 19335 
610-384-8387 
www.vmcenter.org 

BERKS COUNTY VETERAN’S 
AFFAIRS 
VETERAN BENEFITS ASSISTANCE 
726 CHERRY STREET 
610-378-5601 
www.countyofberks.com/department
s/veterans-affairs 

BERKS COUNTY VA CLINIC 
2762 CENTURY BLVD, SUITE 120 
484-220-2572 
www.va.gov 

PA CAREERLINK 
VETERAN EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM 
1920 KUTZTOWN ROAD, SUITE F 
610-988-1300 
www.pacareerlink.pa.gov 

PENNSYLVANIA DEPT OF MILITARY 
AND VETERAN AFFAIRS 
INFORMATION AND REFERRAL 
HOTLINES 
CAREGIVER SUPPORT LINE 
855-260-3274 
https://www.dmva.pa.gov/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VETERANS RESOURCES 

https://www.dmva.pa.gov/
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES-READING 
PREGNANCY SUPPORT SERVICES 
234 GRACE STREET 
610-435-1541 
www.catholiccharitiesad.org 

MARY’S SHELTER 
MATERNITY HOME, SUPPORT, DIAPER 
BANK 
615 KENHORST BOULEVARD 
610-376-1973 
www.marysshelter.org 
 

BERKS COUNTY WIC 
WIC NUTRITION 
1110C ROCKLAND STREET 
610-373-5545 
www.mfhs.org 

BERKS COMMUNITY ACTION 
PROGRAM 
FATHERHOOD INITIATIVE PROGRAM 
645 PENN STREET 
610-376-6571 
https://bcapberks.org/ 
 

BCIU-BERKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE 
UNIT 
SUBSIDIZED CHILDCARE 
1111 COMMONS BLVD 
610-987-2248 OR 610-926-8454 
https://www.berksiu.org/administrators/
district-services/ 
 

EVEN START FAMILY LITERACY 
PROGRAM 
PARENTING SKILLS, CHILD 
DEVELOPMENT CLASSES 
484-258-7000 

LIFELINE OF BERKS COUNTY 
PREGNANCY SUPPORT 
612 READING AVENUE 
610-374-8545 
https://lifelineofberks.org/ 

SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT 
INC 
EARLY INTERVENTION 
19 N. SIXTH STREET 
610-236-0530 
https://www.sam-inc.org/ 
 

MERCY COMMUNITY CRISIS 
PREGNANCY CENTER 
921 WALNUT STREET 
610-370-7112 
https://mercypregnancycenter.org/ 

LIFE CHOICES 
PREGNANCY TESTS AND OPTIONS 
INFORMATION 
443 W. MAIN STREET 
610-683-8000 
https://www.lifeschoicessupport.org/ 

  
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF 
BERKS COUNTY 
303 WINDSOR STREET 
610-373-5544 
https://www.bigsinberks.org/ 

FAITHCARE  
LIFE CHURCH READING 
HEALTHCARE FOR NON-INSURED 
621 CENTRE AVENUE 
610-750-9477 
https://faithcare.net/ 
 

MATERNITY, INFANT & 
CHILDREN  

https://bcapberks.org/
https://www.berksiu.org/administrators/district-services/
https://www.berksiu.org/administrators/district-services/
https://lifelineofberks.org/
https://www.sam-inc.org/
https://mercypregnancycenter.org/
https://www.lifeschoicessupport.org/
https://www.bigsinberks.org/
https://faithcare.net/


10 
 

400 E. WYOMISSING AVENUE, GROUND FLOOR SUITE #2  
MOHNTON, PA 19540 P: 610-478-6325 

CENTRO HISPANO DANIEL TORRES 
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 
PARENTAL ENGAGEMENT INITIATIVES 
25 N. SECOND STREET 
610-685-1268 
https://www.centrohispano.org/ 

COMMUNITY PREVENTION 
PARTNERSHIP 
EAT, PLAY, GROW 
PARENT PARTNER 
200 PENN STREET 
610-376-6988 
https://communitypreventionpartnersh
ip.org/ 
 

HOLCOMB BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
SYSTEMS 
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH REHABILITATION 
SERVICES 
1011 REED AVENUE SUITE 900 
610-939-9999 
https://chimes.org/about/chimes-
family/holcomb-behavioral-health-
systems/ 
 

EASTERSEALS EASTERN PA 
BERKS DIVISION-EARLY 
INTERVENTION 
90 GEORGE STREET 
610-775-1731 
https://www.easterseals.com/esep/ 

BERKS COUNSELING CENTER 
NURTURING PARENT PROGRAM 
645 PENN STREET 
610-373-4281 
https://www.berkscounselingcenter.org/ 

SALVATION ARMY-READING 
SUMMER DAY CAMP 
301 S FIFTH STREET 
610-373-5208 
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/e
astern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/ 
 

LA LECHE LEAGUE OF EASTERN PA 
BREASTFEEDING SUPPORT GROUP 
5 WYOMISSING BLVD 
ATONEMENT LUTHERN CHURCH 
610-413-5569 
 

MARY’S SHELTER 
YESS FOR YOUTH 
EMERGENCY SHELTER 13-17 
610-376-1973 
https://www.marysshelter.org/ 

HELPING HARVEST 
WEEKENDER PROGRAM 
117 MORGAN DRIVE 
610-926-5802 
https://helpingharvest.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.centrohispano.org/
https://communitypreventionpartnership.org/
https://communitypreventionpartnership.org/
https://chimes.org/about/chimes-family/holcomb-behavioral-health-systems/
https://chimes.org/about/chimes-family/holcomb-behavioral-health-systems/
https://chimes.org/about/chimes-family/holcomb-behavioral-health-systems/
https://www.easterseals.com/esep/
https://www.berkscounselingcenter.org/
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/eastern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/eastern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/
https://www.marysshelter.org/
https://helpingharvest.org/
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES 
BOOTS AND SHOES FOR EMPLOYMENT 
400 WASHINGTON STREET 
610-376-7144 
 
 

CITY THRIFT SHOP 
DISCOUNTED CLOTHING 
314 PENN STREET 
610-376-3320 

GOODWILL 
DISCOUNTED CLOTHING 
602 E. LANCASTER AVENUE 
610-777-5250 

NEW JOURNEY COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH INC. 
CLOTHING CENTER AT NO COST 
138 S.6TH STREET 
610-375-2662 
 

SPRING VALLEY CHURCH OF GOD 
FREE CLOTHING 
1ST SATURDAY OF MONTH 10:00AM-
12:00PM 
2727 OLD PRICETOWN ROAD 
610-929-7969 

HOPE RESCUE MISSION THRIFT 
STORE 
USED, AFFORDABLE CLOTHING 
MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM 
745 N. 6TH STREET 
610-375-4224 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CLOTHING  
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SUICIDE PREVENTION 
ruOK? BERKS 
610-236-0530 (LOCAL) 
877-236-4600 (TOLL 
FREE) 
www.ruokberks.com 
 

LIFELINE OF BERKS 
COUNTY 
610-374-8545 
https://lifelineofberks
.org/ 

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS 
HELPLINE 
24 HELP LINE 
610-374-5944 
https://1800runaway.org/ 

PENNSYLVANIA POISON 
CENTER 
24 HOUR HOTLINE 
1800-222-1222 
www.upmc.com/services/p
oison-center 

SAFE BERKS 
DOMESTIC 
VIOLENCE & 
SHELTER 
610-373-1206 (M-F 
8A-5P) 
1844-789-7233 (TOLL 
FREE) 
www.safeberks.org/ 
 

COUNCIL ON CHEMICAL 
ABUSE (COCA) 
610-376-8669 
https://cocaberks.org 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
24 HOUR HOTLINE 
1800-799-7233 
www.thehotline.org/ 

HOLCOMB CRISIS 
INTERVENTION OF 
BERKS COUNTY 
24/7 CRISIS LINE 
610-379-2007 
(LOCAL) 
1888-219-3910 (TOLL 
FREE) 
 

ALCOHOLICS 
ANONONYMOUS 
610-373-6500 
https://readingberksintergro
up.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOTLINES & EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS 

http://www.ruokberks.com/
https://lifelineofberks.org/
https://lifelineofberks.org/
https://1800runaway.org/
http://www.upmc.com/services/poison-center
http://www.upmc.com/services/poison-center
http://www.safeberks.org/
https://cocaberks.org/
http://www.thehotline.org/
https://readingberksintergroup.org/
https://readingberksintergroup.org/
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BARTA 
1700 N 11TH STREET 
610-921-0601 
610-921-2361 
(SPECIALIZED 
SERVICES) 
www.bartabus.com 

GRAB-A-CAB 
5A ANTIETAM RD 
610-478-1111 
https://grabacab.com/ 

READING METRO TAXI 
615 ELM STREET 
610-374-5111 
https://readingmetrotaxi.
com 

SUPPORTIVE 
CONCEPTS FOR 
FAMILIES 
MEDICAL APPTS 
120 PROSPECT STREET 
610-372-7712 
www.supportiveconcepts.
org 

WESTERN BERKS 
AMBULANCE 
ASSOCIATION 
2506 BELMONT AVENUE 
610-678-1545 
www.wbems.org 

LA MEXICANA EXPRESS 
24 HOUR SERVICE, 
DOOR TO DOOR 
610-375-3333 
www.lamexicanaexpresstr
ansportation.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TRANSPORTATION 

http://www.bartabus.com/
https://grabacab.com/
https://readingmetrotaxi.com/
https://readingmetrotaxi.com/
http://www.supportiveconcepts.org/
http://www.supportiveconcepts.org/
http://www.wbems.org/
http://www.lamexicanaexpresstransportation.com/
http://www.lamexicanaexpresstransportation.com/
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BERKS COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION 
LAWYER REFERRALS 
544-546 COURT STREET 
610-375-4591 
https://berksbar.org/ 

MID PENN LEGAL SERVICES 
FREE LEGAL SERVICES FOR CIVIC 
CASES FOR LOW INCOME 
501 WASHINGTON STREET 
610-376-8656 
www.midpenn.org 

SAFE BERKS 
LEGAL SERVICES 
255 CHESTNUT STREET 
610-373-1206 
https://safeberks.org/ 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES DIOCESE 
OF ALLENTOWN 
IMMIGRATION SERVICES 
234 GRACE STREET 
610-435-1541 
https://www.catholiccharitiesad.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LEGAL 

https://berksbar.org/
http://www.midpenn.org/
https://safeberks.org/
https://www.catholiccharitiesad.org/
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GREATER READING MENTAL 
HEALTH ALLIANCE 
1234 PENN AVENUE 
610-775-3000 
www.grmha.org 

NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON 
MENTAL HEALTH 
640 CENTRE AVENUE 
610-685-3000 
www.namiberkspa.org 
 

PARKINSON’S 
SUPPORT GROUP 
READING 
REHABILITATION 
MEETINGS ON 2ND 
MONDAY AT 330PM 
2802 PAPERMILL 
RD 
484-628-4357 
www.theparkinsonco
uncil.org 
 

READING BERKS 
CONFERENCE OF CHURCHES 
FACILITATE ACCESS TO FAITH 
BASED GROUPS 
2395 LANCASTER PIKE 
484-926-5804 
https://transformativesolutions
network.org/ 
 

THE CIRCLE OF 
FRIENDS 
DROP-IN CENTER/LIFE 
TRAINING 
227 N 5TH STREET 
610-478-1984 

ALCOHOLICS 
ANONYMOUS 
448 LANCASTER 
AVENUE 
610-373-6500 

BREAST CANCER SUPPORT 
SERVICES 
529 READING AVENUE SUITE 
C 
610-478-1447 

NAMI OF BERKS 
COUNTY 
640 WALNUT STREET 
610-685-3000 

ALZEIMER’S 
DISEASE 
ASSOCIATION 
237 COURT STREET 
610-375-4990 

CHILDREN’S ALOPECIA 
PROJECT 
906 PENN AVENUE 
610-468-1011 

AL-ANON 
210 S 5TH STREET 
610-373-5237 

BRAIN INJURY 
SUPPORT GROUP 
MEETINGS ON 3RD 
WEDNESDAY OF 
MONTH AT 4PM 
2802 PAPERMILL 
RD 
CLASSROOM #2 
484-628-2721 
 

CARDIAC CARE SUPPORT 
GROUP 
READING HOSPITAL 
TG 195 CONFERENCE ROOM 
MEETINGS ON 2ND TUESDAY 
AT 4PM 
484-628-8921 OR  
484-628-8452 

MAN-TO-MAN PROSTATE 
CANCER SUPPORT 
GROUP 
MEETINGS ON 2ND 
THURSDAY OF THE 
MONTH AT 7PM 
498 BELLEVUE AVENUE 

NARCOTICS 
ANONYMOUS 
ST. JAMES CHURCH 
MEETINGS ON 
MONDAYS AT 8PM 
644 PENN AVENUE 

 

SELF HELP & SUPPORT GROUPS 

http://www.grmha.org/
http://www.namiberkspa.org/
http://www.theparkinsoncouncil.org/
http://www.theparkinsoncouncil.org/
https://transformativesolutionsnetwork.org/
https://transformativesolutionsnetwork.org/
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AHEDD, INC. 
JOB COACHING,  
JOB PREPARATION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH 
DISABILITIES 
1150 BERKSHIRE BLVD 
610-375-7692 
www.ahedd.org 
 

PA CAREERLINK OF BERKS 
COUNTY 
JOB PREPARTION, TRAINING 
1920 KUTZTOWN RD, SUITE F 
610-988-1300 
https://www.careerlinkberks.com
/ 
 

BERKS PERSONNEL NETWORK  
1015 ROCKLAND STREET 
610-288-1448 
www.trsinc.org/supportive/vocational/employ
ment-berks-county 
 

COMMUNITY SKILLS PROGRAM 
COUNSELING AND 
REHABILITATION 
1150 BERKSHIRE BLVD, SUITE 
210 
610-376-3380 
www.communityskillsprogram.com 

GOODWILL EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 
3001 ST. LAWRENCE AVENUE 
610-777-7875 
www.yourgoowill.org 

H.O.P.E SPRINGS 
19 N. 6TH STREET 
484-650-0198 
www.trsinc.org/services/mental-
health/hope-springs-clubhouse-
berks-county 

MOSAIC HOUSE 
525 FRANKLIN STREET 
610-375-7840 
www.trsinc.org/services/mental-
health/mosaic-house-clubhouse-berks-county 

OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL 
REHABILITATION 
3602 KUTZTOWN RD, SUITE 200 
610-621-5800 
www.dli.pa.org/Individuals/Disabi
lity-
Services/ovr/Pages/default.aspx 

PROSPECTUS ASSOCIATES INC./BERCO 
840 WILLIAM LANE 
610-372-4637 
www.proberco.org 
 

BERKS COMMUNITY ACTION 
PROGRAM 
WORK READY 
645 PENN STREET 
610-376-6571 
https://bcapberks.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EMPLOYMENT 

http://www.ahedd.org/
https://www.careerlinkberks.com/
https://www.careerlinkberks.com/
http://www.trsinc.org/supportive/vocational/employment-berks-county
http://www.trsinc.org/supportive/vocational/employment-berks-county
http://www.communityskillsprogram.com/
http://www.yourgoowill.org/
http://www.trsinc.org/services/mental-health/hope-springs-clubhouse-berks-county
http://www.trsinc.org/services/mental-health/hope-springs-clubhouse-berks-county
http://www.trsinc.org/services/mental-health/hope-springs-clubhouse-berks-county
http://www.trsinc.org/services/mental-health/mosaic-house-clubhouse-berks-county
http://www.trsinc.org/services/mental-health/mosaic-house-clubhouse-berks-county
http://www.dli.pa.org/Individuals/Disability-Services/ovr/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dli.pa.org/Individuals/Disability-Services/ovr/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dli.pa.org/Individuals/Disability-Services/ovr/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.proberco.org/
https://bcapberks.org/
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AEROTEK-READING 
999 BERKSHIRE BLVD, SUITE 180 
610-750-8360 
www.aerotek.com 

@WORK PERSONNEL SERVICES 
130 N. KENHORST BLVD 
610-375-2773 
www.@work.com 

BERKS AND BEYOND 
926 PENN AVENUE 
610-376-9675 
www.berksandbeyond.com 

CHAMPION PERSONNEL 
3607 POTTSVILLE PIKE 
610-927-5221 
www.chapionpersonnel.net 

EVER STAFF LLC. 
103 LANCASTER AVENUE 
610-374-5678 
www.everstaff.com 

GAGE PERSONNELL 
101 N. 7TH AVENUE 
610-376-1771 
www.gagepersonnel.com 

PEOPLE READY 
722 CHERRY STREET, SUITE 2 
610-372-5575 
www.peopleready.com 

MACK EMPLOYMENT 
2834 SHILLINGTON RD 
610-670-2464 
www.mackemployment.com 

MANPOWER, INC 
3564 PENN AVENUE, SUITE 6 
610-678-1701 
www.manpower.com 

PEOPLESHARE 
2001 STATE HILL RD, SUITE 106 
610-372-2727 
www.peopleshareworks.com 

THE PERFORMANCE GROUP 
824 PENN AVENUE 
610-378-7818 
www.tpgworks.com 

EXPRESS PROS 
840 N. PARK RD 
610-750-7898 
www.expresspros.com/berkscountypa 

TEMPSTAR STAFFING 
4411 N. 5TH STREET HIGHWAY 
610-921-4560 
www.tempstarstaffing.com/industrial-
temp-agencies/reading-pa/ 

SPHERION STAFFING AGENCY 
4 PARK PLAZA, SUITE 300 
484-335-1000 
www.spherion.com 

HTSS INC. 
860 BROAD STREET, SUITE 111 
610-432-4161 
www.htss-inc.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT 
AGENCIES 

http://www.aerotek.com/
http://www.@work.com
http://www.berksandbeyond.com/
http://www.chapionpersonnel.net/
http://www.everstaff.com/
http://www.gagepersonnel.com/
http://www.peopleready.com/
http://www.mackemployment.com/
http://www.manpower.com/
http://www.peopleshareworks.com/
http://www.tpgworks.com/
http://www.expresspros.com/berkscountypa
http://www.tempstarstaffing.com/industrial-temp-agencies/reading-pa/
http://www.tempstarstaffing.com/industrial-temp-agencies/reading-pa/
http://www.spherion.com/
http://www.htss-inc.com/
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BERKS COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE 
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
FOOD ASSISTANCE 
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 
625 CHERRY STREET, 3RD FL 
610-736-4211 
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/compass.
web/Public/CMPHome/ 

SOCIAL SECURITY 
ADMINISTRATION 
SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY 
INCOME 
SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 
201 PENN STREET, 2ND FL 
866-274-5960 
https://www.ssa.gov/ 

BERKS VA CLINIC 
VETERAN’S ASSISTANCE 
2752 CENTURY BLVD 
484-220-2572 
https://www.va.gov/lebanon-health-
care/locations/berks-county-va-clinic/ 

BERKS COUNTY VETERANS’ 
AFFAIRS 
726 CHERRY STREET 
610-378-5601 
https://www.berkspa.gov/depar
tments/veterans-affairs 

COUNTY TRANSPORTS 
633 COURT STREET 
610-478-6970 

BERKS COUNTY AREA 
AGENCY ON AGING 
633 COURT STREET, 8TH FL 
610-478-6500 
https://www.berkspa.gov/depar
tments/aging 

BERKS COUNTY CHILDREN & YOUTH 
SERVICES 
633 COURT STREET, 11TH FL 
610-478-6700 
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/chil
dren-and-youth 

BERKS COUNTY DOMESTIC 
RELATIONS 
633 COURT STREET, 6TH FL 
610-478-2900 
https://www.berkspa.gov/depar
tments/dro 

BERKS COUNTY ELECTION SERVICES 
633 COURT STREET, 1ST FL 
610-478-6490 
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/elect
ion-services 

BERKS COUNTY MENTAL 
HEALTH/DEVELOPMENTAL 
DISABILITIES 
633 COURT STREET, 8TH FL 
610-478-3271 
https://www.berkspa.gov/depar
tments/mental-health-
developmental-disabilities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT  

https://www.compass.state.pa.us/compass.web/Public/CMPHome/
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/compass.web/Public/CMPHome/
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.va.gov/lebanon-health-care/locations/berks-county-va-clinic/
https://www.va.gov/lebanon-health-care/locations/berks-county-va-clinic/
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/veterans-affairs
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/veterans-affairs
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/aging
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/aging
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/children-and-youth
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/children-and-youth
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/dro
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/dro
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/election-services
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/election-services
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
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PENNDOT DRIVER’S LICENSE 
CENTER 
DRIVERS LICENSE 
STATE-ISSUED ID 
600 EAST LANCASTER AVENUE 
610-775-7728 
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-
Services/Driver-
Licensing/Pages/Drivers-
License.aspx 
 

SOCIAL SECURITY 
ADMINISTRATION 
SOCIAL SECURITY CARD 
201 PENN STREET, 2ND FL 
866-274-5960 
https://www.ssa.gov/ 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
DIVISION OF VITAL RECORDS 
BIRTH CERTIFICATES 
PO BOX 1528 
NEW CASTLE, PA 16103 
724-656-3100 
844-228-3516 (TOLL FREE) 
Pennsylvania Vital Records (pa.gov) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IDENTIFICATION 

https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Driver-Licensing/Pages/Drivers-License.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Driver-Licensing/Pages/Drivers-License.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Driver-Licensing/Pages/Drivers-License.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Driver-Licensing/Pages/Drivers-License.aspx
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/certificates/Pages/Vital%20Records.aspx
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BERKS ENCORE 
MEDICARE COUNSELING 
40 NORTH NINTH STREET 
610-374-3195 
www.berksencore.org 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
SHARE 
301 SOUTH FIFTH STREET 
610-373-5208 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

SERVICE ACCESS & 
MANAGEMENT, INC. 
DISABILITIES SUPPORTS 
COORDINATION 
19 NORTH SIXTH STREET 
610-236-0530 
https://sam-inc.org 

BERKS COUNSELING CENTER 
TRANSITIONAL & PERMANENT 
HOUSING  
645 PENN STREET, 2ND FL 
610-373-4281 
www.berkscounselingcenter.org 

COMMUNITY PREVENTION 
PARTNERSHIP OF BERKS COUNTY 
PARENT PARTNER PROGRAM 
200 PENN STREET 
610-376-6988 
www.communitypreventionpartnershi
p.org 

PA CAREERLINK TO AGING & 
DISABILITY 
LINK AGING RESOURCES 
40 NORTH NINTH STREET 
610-582-1603 
www.pacareerlink.pa.gov 

BARTA 
SPECIALIZED SERVICES DIVISION 
1700 NORTH 11TH STREET 
610-921-2361 
www.bartabus.com 

THRESHOLD REHABILITATION 
SERVICES 
BERKS PERSONNEL NETWORK 
40 KENHORST BLVD, SUITE 100 
www.trsinc.org 

ABILITIES IN MOTION 
INDEPENDENT LIVING SERVICES 
755 HIESTER LANE 
610-376-0010 
www.abilitiesinmotion.org 

AHEDD 
DISABILITY RELATED EMPLOYMENT  
1150 BERKSHIRE BLVD, SUITE 160 
610-375-7692 
www.ahedd.org 

PA DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 
OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL REHAB 
3602 KUTZTOWN ROAD, SUITE 200 
610-621-5800 
www.dli.pa.gov/ovr-office-
directory.aspx 

BERKS COUNTY EMS AGENCY 
KUTZTOWN AREA TRANSPORT 
SERVICE 
87 SOUTH KEMP ROAD 
KUTZTOWN, PA 19530 
610-683-3012 
www.countyofberks.com/departments 

 

 

 

HEALTH & WELLNESS  

https://sam-inc.org/
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  ABILITIES IN MOTION 
210 NORTH 5TH STREET 
READING, PA 19601 
www.abilitiesinmotion.org 

AREA AGENCY ON AGING 
633 COURT STREET 8TH FL  
610-478-6500 
www.co.berks.pa.us/aging 

THE ARC ALLIANCE 
ADVOCACY SERVICES 
3075 RIDGE PIKE 
EAGLESVILLE, PA 19403 
610-265-4700 
www.thearcalliance.org 

BERKS AIDS NETWORK 
429 WALNUT STREET 
610-375-6523 
https://cocounty.org 
 

BERKS COUNTY ASSOCIATION 
FOR THE BLIND 
2020 HAMPDEN BLVD. 
610-375-8407 
www.vrcberks.org 

BERKS CHILDREN & 
YOUTH SERVICES 
633 COURT ST,11TH FL 
610-478-6700 
www.co.berks.pa.us/dept/c
ys 

KEYSTONE DEAF AND 
HARD OF HEARING 
SERVICES 
1290 BROADCASTING 
RD 
610-685-4523 
www.kdhhs.net 

BERKS COUNTY DEPARTMENT 
OF VETERAN AFFAIRS 
726 CHERRY STREET 
610-378-5601 
https://www.co.berks.pa.us/dept
/va/pages/default.aspx 

SAFE BERKS 
255 CHESTNUT ST 
610-373-1206 
https://www.safeberks.org 

COUNCIL ON CHEMICAL 
ABUSE 
50 NORTH 5TH ST, 5TH FL 
READING, PA 19601 
610-376-8669 
www.cocaberks.org 

DISABILITY RIGHTS NETWORK 
OF PA 
301 CHESTNUT STREET SUITE 
300 
HARRISBURG, PA 17101 
717-236-8110 
www.disabilityrightspa.org 

EASTER SEALS OF 
EASTERN PA 
1501 LEHIGH ST 
ALLENTOWN, PA 18103 
610-289-0114 
www.easterseals.com/esep
/ 
 

HISPANIC CENTER 
501 WASHINGTON ST 
610-685-1265 
www.centrohispano.org 

GREATED READING MENTAL 
HEALTH ALLIANCE 
1234 PENN AVENUE 
610-775-3000 
www.grmaha.org 

JUVENILE DIABETES 
RESEARCH FOUNDATION 
906 PENN AVENUE 
610-373-6488 
www.jdrf.org 

LIFELINE OF BERKS 
COUNTY 
612 READING AVE 
610-374-8545 
www.lifelineofberks.org 

MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY 
ASSOCIATION 
2132 SOUTH 12TH STREET, 
SUITE 101 ALLENTOWN, PA 
18103 
610-391-1977 
www.mda.org 

TREATMENT ACCESS 
SERVICES CENTER 
(TASC) 
19 NORTH 6TH ST 
SUITE 300 
610-375-4426 
https://berkstasc.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADVOCACY & REFERRAL 

http://www.abilitiesinmotion.org/
http://www.co.berks.pa.us/aging
http://www.thearcalliance.org/
https://cocounty.org/
http://www.vrcberks.org/
http://www.co.berks.pa.us/dept/cys
http://www.co.berks.pa.us/dept/cys
http://www.kdhhs.net/
https://www.co.berks.pa.us/dept/va/pages/default.aspx
https://www.co.berks.pa.us/dept/va/pages/default.aspx
https://www.safeberks.org/
http://www.cocaberks.org/
http://www.disabilityrightspa.org/
http://www.easterseals.com/esep/
http://www.easterseals.com/esep/
http://www.centrohispano.org/
http://www.grmaha.org/
http://www.jdrf.org/
http://www.lifelineofberks.org/
http://www.mda.org/
https://berkstasc.org/
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BERKS COUNTY MH/DD PROGRAM 
REFERRAL AGENCY 
633 COURT STREET, 8TH FL 
610-478-3271 
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments
/mental-health-developmental-
disabilities 

SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT 
INC. 
REFERRAL AGENCY 
19 N. 6TH STREET 
610-236-0530 
https://www.sam-inc.org/ 

GREATER READING MENTAL 
HEALTH ALLIANCE 
REFERRAL AGENCY 
1234 PENN AVENUE 
610-775-3000 
https://grmha.org/contact-2/ 

BERKS COUNSELING CENTER 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
645 PENN STREET 
610-373-4281 
https://www.berkscounselingcenter.org/
#Contact 

CHILD & FAMILY SUPPORT 
SERVICES INC 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
4 SOUTH 4TH STREET, 2ND FL 
610-376-8558 
https://cfss-pa.com/ 

FAMILY GUIDANCE CENTER 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
1235 PENN AVENUE, SUITE 205-206 
610-374-4963 
https://familyguidancecenter.com/site/ 

PENNSYLVANIA COUNSELING 
SERVICES 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
125 S. 5TH STREET 
610-685-2188 
https://pacounseling.com/locations/ 

PENNSYLVANIA COUNSELING 
SERVICES 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
1733 PENN AVENUE 
WEST LAWN, PA 19609 
610-670-7270 
https://pacounseling.com/locations/ 
 

PROGRESSIONS 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
144 N. 6TH STREET 
610-375-7454 
https://malvernchs.com/ 

READING HOSPITAL MEDICAL 
CENTER 
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER 
6TH AND SPRUCE STREET 
610-988-8070 
https://towerhealth.org/locations/readin
g-hospital-outpatient-behavioral-health-
services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
https://www.berkspa.gov/departments/mental-health-developmental-disabilities
https://www.sam-inc.org/
https://grmha.org/contact-2/
https://www.berkscounselingcenter.org/#Contact
https://www.berkscounselingcenter.org/#Contact
https://cfss-pa.com/
https://familyguidancecenter.com/site/
https://pacounseling.com/locations/
https://pacounseling.com/locations/
https://malvernchs.com/
https://towerhealth.org/locations/reading-hospital-outpatient-behavioral-health-services
https://towerhealth.org/locations/reading-hospital-outpatient-behavioral-health-services
https://towerhealth.org/locations/reading-hospital-outpatient-behavioral-health-services
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BERKS COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER 
PRIMARY CARE 
1040 LIGGETT AVENUE 
484-220-2955 
https://www.berkschc.net/ 

BERKS COMMUNITY HEALTH 
CENTER 
PRIMARY CARE 
838 PENN STREET 
610-988-4838 
https://www.berkschc.net/ 

BERKS DEAF & HARD OF HEARING 
2045 CENTRE AVENUE 
610-685-4520 
https://sites.psu.edu/bdhhs/ 

BERKS COUNTY STATE HEALTH 
CENTER 
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE CONTROL 
625 CHERRY STREET, ROOM 401 
610-378-4377 
https://www.health.pa.gov/ 

CO-COUNTY WELLNESS SERVICES 
HIV SERVICES 
429 WALNUT STREET 
610-375-6523 
https://cocounty.org/ 

FARIAS HEALTH CENTER 
PRIMARY CARE 
525 PENN STREET 
610-898-0766 
https://prepreading.com/ 

ST. JOSEPH MEDICAL CENTER 
FAMILY PRACTICE 
DENTAL CLINIC 
145 N. 6TH STREET 
610-378-2445 
https://www.pennstatehealth.org/locatio
ns/st-joseph 

SALVATION ARMY OF READING 
PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE 
301 S. 5TH STREET 
610-373-5208 
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/e
astern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/ 

WESTERN BERKS FREE MEDICAL 
CLINIC 
480 BIG SPRING RD 
610-693-6207 
www.wbfmc.net 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PRIMARY HEALTH & 
DENTAL SERVICES 

https://www.berkschc.net/
https://www.berkschc.net/
https://sites.psu.edu/bdhhs/
https://www.health.pa.gov/
https://cocounty.org/
https://prepreading.com/
https://www.pennstatehealth.org/locations/st-joseph
https://www.pennstatehealth.org/locations/st-joseph
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/eastern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/
https://easternusa.salvationarmy.org/eastern-pennsylvania/reading-pa/
http://www.wbfmc.net/
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OPPORTUNITY HOUSE 
430 N. SECOND STREET 
610-374-4696 
https://opphouse.org/ 

YMCA OF READING AND BERKS COUNTY 
631 WASHINGTON STREET 
610-378-4764 
https://www.ymcarbc.org/ 

KINDERCARE-
WYOMISSING 
865 BERKSHIRE BLVD 
610-376-6152 
https://www.kindercare.co
m/ 

ALBRIGHT LEARNING CENTER 
3040 KUTZTOWN RD 
610-921-9324 
https://child-care-
preschool.brighthorizons.com/pa/reading/albr
ight 

NEW STAR CHILDCARE 
1920 KUTZTOWN RD 
610-929-1234 

KIDZ PARADISE LLC 
1340 W. WYOMISSING CT 
610-985-0313 
https://kidzparadise.org/ 

LITTLE HANDS CURIOUS 
MINDS CHILDCARE 
903 N 8TH STREET 
610-655-8878 
https://www.lhcmcenter.co
m/ 

THE WHITE HOUSE DAY CARE INC 
726 WASHINGTON STREET 
484-577-4223 
https://whitehousedaycare.com/contact/ 

UNIQUE KIDS DAYCARE 
CENTER 
215 W DOUGLASS STREET 
610-371-8400 

CRAYOLA KIDS DAYCARE 
431 W OLEY STREET 
610-905-7222 
https://crayolakidsdaycare.com/ 

AMAZING KIDZ 
CHILDCARE CENTER 
618 N 8TH STREET 
610-375-1945 

PRINCES AND PRINCESSES’ DAY CARE 
1360 N 10TH STREET 
610-370-7755 

FANTASTIC KYDZ 
CHILDCARE CENTER 
702 N 8TH STREET 
610-750-7129 

BABIES N MOTION INC 
502 WALNUT STREET 
610-376-0595 

EARLY BEGINNINGS 
CHILD DAY CARE 
15 S. 4TH STREET 
610-374-8686 

KIDS N MOTION 
213 N. 6TH STREET 
610-373-1992 

DAISY DAY CARE CENTER 
132 S 5TH STREET 
610-741-6784 

LIVE N LEARN STATION 
135 S 5TH STREET 
610-373-5225 

 

 

CHILDCARE 

https://opphouse.org/
https://www.ymcarbc.org/
https://www.kindercare.com/
https://www.kindercare.com/
https://child-care-preschool.brighthorizons.com/pa/reading/albright
https://child-care-preschool.brighthorizons.com/pa/reading/albright
https://child-care-preschool.brighthorizons.com/pa/reading/albright
https://kidzparadise.org/
https://www.lhcmcenter.com/
https://www.lhcmcenter.com/
https://whitehousedaycare.com/contact/
https://crayolakidsdaycare.com/
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400 E. WYOMISSING AVENUE, GROUND FLOOR SUITE #2  
MOHNTON, PA 19540 P: 610-478-6325 

 

 

  

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
NORTHWEST BRANCH 
901 SCHUYLKILL AVENUE 
610-655-6360 

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
ESL CLASSES 
NORTHEAST BRANCH 
1348 N 11TH STREET 
610-655-6365 

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MAIN BRANCH 
SUMMER STEAM 
100 S 5TH STREET 
610-655-6350 

READING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
SOUTHEAST 
1426 PERKIOMEN AVENUE 
610-655-6362 

MUHLNEBERG COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
3612 KUTZTOWN RD 
610-929-0589 
 

WYOMISSING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
9 READING BLVD 
610-374-2385 
 

SPRING TOWNSHIP LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
78C COMMERCE DRIVE 
610-373-9888 
 

WEST LAWN-WYOMISSING HILLS 
LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
101 WOODSIDE AVENUE 
610-678-4888 

MIFFLIN COMMUNITY LIBRARY 
6 PHILADELPHIA AVENUE 
610-777-3911 

SINKING SPRING PUBLIC LIBRARY 
3940 PENN AVENUE 
610-678-4311 

EXETER COMMUNITY LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
4569 PRESTWICK DRIVE 
610-406-9431 

SCHUYLKILL VALLEY COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
1310 WASHINGTON RD 
610-926-1555 

WERNERSVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
100 N REBER STREET 
610-678-8771 

OLEY VALLEY COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY 
SUMMER LEARNING 
339 MAIN STREET 
484-497-1278 

FLEETWOOD AREA PUBLIC 
LIBRARY 
SUMMER QUEST 
110 WEST ARCH STREET 
610-944-0146 

BOONE AREA LIBRARY 
YOUTH PROGRAMS 
129 N MILL STREET 
610-582-5666 

 

LOCAL LIBRARIES 


